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HVAC Professional Licensure Contacts by State 
 
Alabama 
State of Alabama Board of Heating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors 
https://hacr.alabama.gov/ 
Local: (334) 242-5550 
Toll Free: (866) 855-1912 
staff@hacr.alabama.gov 
State of Alabama Board of Heating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors 
100 N. Union Street 
Montgomery, AL 36130-5025 
P.O.Box 305025 
Montgomery, AL 36130-5025 
 
Alaska 
Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development - Division of 
Corporations, Business, & Professional Licensing 
https://www.labor.state.ak.us/lss/mihome.htm 
(907) 465-2550 
professionallicensing@alaska.gov 
Division of Corporations, Business & Professional Licensing 
P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
 
Arizona 
Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
https://roc.az.gov/ 
Local: (602) 542-1525 
Toll Free: (877) 692-9762 
licensing@roc.az.gov 
AZ ROC 
1700 W. Washington St. Suite 105 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
 
  

https://hacr.alabama.gov/
https://www.labor.state.ak.us/lss/mihome.htm
https://roc.az.gov/
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Arkansas 
Arkansas Department of Labor & Licensing 
https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/divisions/code-enforcement/hvac-r/ 
(501) 682-9201 
(501) 682-4553 
ADLL.HVAC@arkansas.gov 
Arkansas Department of Labor & Licensing 
900 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Little Rock, AR 72201-3108 
 
California 
California Contractors State License Board 
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_Us/Library/Licensing_Classifications/ 
(916) 255-3900 (use if outside California) 
Toll Free: (800) 321-2752 
California Contractors State Licensing Board (CSLB) does not provide customer service via 
email 
Contractors State License Board 
9821 Business Park Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
P.O. Box 26000 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
 
Colorado 
Colorado does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 
 
Connecticut 
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection 
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--
Profess/Heating-Piping-and-Cooling-License-Types-and-Scope-of-Work 
(860) 713-6000 
dcp.licenseservices@ct.gov 
Department of Consumer Protection 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901 
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-1840 
 
  

https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/divisions/code-enforcement/hvac-r/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_Us/Library/Licensing_Classifications/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Heating-Piping-and-Cooling-License-Types-and-Scope-of-Work
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Heating-Piping-and-Cooling-License-Types-and-Scope-of-Work
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Delaware 
Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/hvacrlicensure/ 
(302) 744-4500 
customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 
Division of Professional Regulation 
Cannon Building, Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake Blvd. 
Dover, Delaware 19904 
 
District of Columbia 
Washington D.C. Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection (DLCP) - Licensure 
Administered through Board of Industrial Trades 
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1614311 
(202) 671-4500 
dlcp@dc.gov 
Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection 
1100 4th Street, SW, 
Washington, DC 20024 
 

Florida 
Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation 
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/# 
(850) 487-1395 
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/ 
Department of Business and Professional Regulation 
2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1027 
 
Georgia 
Georgia Conditioned Air Contractors Division 
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors 
(404) 424-9966 
https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-conditioned-air-contractors 
Georgia Secretary of State, Professional Licensing Boards Division 
3920 Arkwright Rd., Suite 195 
Macon, GA 31210 

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/hvacrlicensure/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1614311
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/%23
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-conditioned-air-contractors
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Hawaii 
Hawaii Contractors License Board (Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - 
Professional & Vocational Licensing Division) 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/ 
(844) 808-3222; press option 1
pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
Hawaii DCCA-PVL
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801

Idaho 
Idaho Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Board (Division of Occupational & 
Professional Licenses) 
https://dopl.idaho.gov/hvac/ 
(208) 334-3233
TradeLicensing@dopl.idaho.gov
Idaho Division of Occupational & Professional Licenses
11341 W. Chinden Blvd., Building 4
Boise, ID 83714

Illinois 
Illinois does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Indiana 
Indiana does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Iowa 
Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing - Iowa Plumbing & Mechanical 
Systems Board 
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/building/plumbing-mechanical/plumbing-licensure
(866) 280-1521
pmsb@dia.iowa.gov
Iowa Plumbing & Mechanical Systems Board
DIAL Headquarters
6200 Park Avenue, Suite 100
Des Moines, IA 50321

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/hvac/
https://dial.iowa.gov/pms-licensure
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/building/plumbing-mechanical/plumbing-licensure
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Kansas 
Kansas does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Kentucky 
Kentucky Department of Housing, Buildings and Construction Division of Heating, 
Ventilation and Air Conditioning 
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150 
(502) 573-0395
HVAC@ky.gov
Department of Housing, Buildings and Construction
500 Mero Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

Louisiana 
Louisiana State Licensing Board for Contractors 
https://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/for-contractors/ 
(225) 765-2301
https://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/contact-us/
Louisiana State Licensing Board for Contractors
600 North Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Maine 
Maine Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/Welcome.aspx 
(207) 624-8603
prof.lic@maine.gov
Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation
35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0035

https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150
https://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/for-contractors/
https://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/contact-us/
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/Welcome.aspx
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Maryland 
Maryland Department of Labor - Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration 
(HVACR) 
https://dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/ 
(410) 230-6196
DLOPLHVACR-LABOR@maryland.gov
Maryland Board of Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors
100 S. Charles Street, Tower I
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Division of Occupational Licensure 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-occupational-licensure 
(617) 701-8600
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/contact-a-division-of-occupational-licensure-dol-
board
Division of Occupational Licensure
1000 Washington Street, Suite 710
Boston, MA 02118

Michigan 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA) – Bureau of Construction 
Codes 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/Sections/Licensing-Section/exam-
lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information 
(517) 241-9316
lara-bcc-licensing@michigan.gov
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Bureau of Construction Codes – Licensing Section
P.O. Box 30255
Lansing, MI 48909

Minnesota 
Minnesota does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

https://dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-occupational-licensure
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/contact-a-division-of-occupational-licensure-dol-board
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/contact-a-division-of-occupational-licensure-dol-board
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/Sections/Licensing-Section/exam-lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/Sections/Licensing-Section/exam-lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
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Mississippi 
Mississippi State Board of Contractors 
https://www.ms.gov/Agencies/state-board-contractors 
(601) 354-6161
info@msboc.us
Mississippi State Board of Contractors
2679 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite C
Jackson, MS 39216

Missouri 
Missouri does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Montana 
Montana does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Nebraska 
Nebraska does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Nevada 
Nevada State Contractors Board 
http://www.nscb.nv.gov/contractor_apps.html 
(702) 486-1100
customerservice@nscb.state.nv.us
Nevada State Contractors Board
8400 West Sunset Road, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89113

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mechanical-safety-and-licensing-board 
(603) 271-2152
OPLCLicensing5@oplc.nh.gov
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification
7 Eagle Square
Concord, NH 03301

https://www.ms.gov/Agencies/state-board-contractors
http://www.nscb.nv.gov/contractor_apps.html
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mechanical-safety-and-licensing-board
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New Jersey 
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs - State Board of Examiners of Heating, Ventilating, 
Air Conditioning and Refrigeration (HVACR) Contractors 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hvacr 
(973) 504-6250
HVACR@dca.njoag.gov
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs
State Board of Examiners of Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration
(HVACR) Contractors
124 Halsey Street
Newark, NJ 07102

New Mexico 
New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department 
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction/mechanical-plumbing/ 
(505) 476-2997
rld.ci@rld.nm.gov
Construction Industries Division
Regulation and Licensing Department
2550 Cerrillos Road
Santa Fe, NM 87505

New York 
New York does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hvacr
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction/mechanical-plumbing/
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North Carolina 
North Carolina State Board of Refrigeration Contractors (NCSBRC) 
http://refrigerationboard.org/ 
(919) 779-4711
Not publicly listed; use contact form at https://refrigerationboard.org/#
NC SBRE
1027 US 70 Hwy W, Suite 221
Garner, NC 27529

NC State Board of Examiners of Plumbing, Heating, and Fire Sprinkler Contractors 
https://nclicensing.org/ 
(919) 875-3612
Use contact page to find office staff email https://nclicensing.org/contact-us/
NC State Board of Examiners of Plumbing, Heating, and Fire Sprinkler Contractors
1109 Dresser Court
Raleigh, NC 27609

North Dakota 
North Dakota Secretary of State 
https://www.sos.nd.gov/business/licensing-registration/contractors 
(701) 328-2900
Toll Free: (800) 352-0867
sosadlic@nd.gov
Office of the North Dakota Secretary of State
600 E Boulevard Avenue, Dept 108
Bismarck, ND 58505-0500

Ohio 
Ohio Construction Industry Licensing Board (OCILB) 
https://www.com.ohio.gov/DICO/ocilb/default.aspx 
(614) 644-2223
OCILB@com.state.oh.us
Ohio Construction Industry Licensing Board (OCILB)
Division of Industrial Compliance
6606 Tussing Road
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

http://refrigerationboard.org/
https://refrigerationboard.org/%23
https://nclicensing.org/
https://nclicensing.org/contact-us/
https://www.sos.nd.gov/business/licensing-registration/contractors
https://www.com.ohio.gov/DICO/ocilb/default.aspx
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Oklahoma 
Oklahoma Construction Industries Board 
https://oklahoma.gov/cib/your-industry/mechanical/mechanical-contractor.html 
(405) 521-6550
Toll Free: (877) 484-4424
None available; use contact form at https://oklahoma.gov/cib/contact.html
Oklahoma Construction Industries Board
2401 NW 23rd Street, Suite 2F
Oklahoma City, OK 73107

Oregon 
Oregon Building Codes Division 
https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/pages/index.aspx 
(503) 378-4133
Toll Free: (800) 442-7457
license.bcd@dcbs.oregon.gov
Oregon Building Codes Division
1535 Edgewater Street NW
Salem, OR 97304
P.O. Box 14470
Salem, OR 97309-0404

Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may 
be enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Rhode Island 
Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training (DLT) – Workforce Regulation and Safety 
https://dlt.ri.gov/regulation-and-safety/laws-rules-and-regulations 
(401) 462-8550
dlt.wrs@dlt.ri.gov
Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training
1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920

https://oklahoma.gov/cib/your-industry/mechanical/mechanical-contractor.html
https://oklahoma.gov/cib/contact.html
https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/pages/index.aspx
https://dlt.ri.gov/regulation-and-safety/laws-rules-and-regulations
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South Carolina 
South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 
https://llr.sc.gov/clb/ 
(803) 896-4696
contact.llr@llr.sc.gov
SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation
Contractor's Licensing Board
110 Centerview Dr,
Columbia SC 29210

South Dakota 
South Dakota does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may 
be enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Tennessee 
Tennessee Dept. of Commerce and Insurance 
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html 
(615) 741-2241
contractors.home-improvement@tn.gov
Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance
500 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, TN 37243-0565

Texas 
Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation - Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 
Contractors 
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/acr.htm 
(512) 463-6599
Use TDLR contact form at https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/help/
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors
PO Box 12157
Austin, TX 78711

https://llr.sc.gov/clb/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/acr.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/help/
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Utah 
Utah Department of Commerce  - Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/
(801) 530-6628
doplinfo@utah.gov
Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
Heber M. Wells Building, 4th Floor
160 East 300 South
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Vermont 
Vermont Department of Public Safety - Division of Fire Safety 
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing 
(802) 479-7561
Toll Free: (800) 640-2106
None made available
Vermont Department of Public Safety
Division of Fire Safety - Central Office
45 State Drive
Waterbury, VT 05671

Virginia 
Virginia Board of Contractors - Department of Professional and Occupational 
Regulation (DPOR) 
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/ 
(804) 367-8511
Use DPOR contact resources at https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Contact
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400
Richmond VA 23233-1485

https://dopl.utah.gov/contractors/
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Contact
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/
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Washington 
Washington State Department of Labor & Industries 
https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/ 
(360) 902-5226
Use L&I contact resources at https://www.lni.wa.gov/contact/
Washington State Department of Labor & Industries
7273 Linderson Way SW
Tumwater, WA 98501

West Virginia 
West Virginia Division of Labor – HVAC Certification Programm
https://labor.wv.gov/licensing/hvac-technician-certification
(304) 558-7890
Use Division of Labor contact resources at https://labor.wv.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx 
West Virginia Division of Labor
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East
State Capitol Complex - Building 3, Room 200
Charleston, WV 25305

Wisconsin 
Wisconsin does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals. Other state or 
local requirements may apply. 

Wyoming 
Wyoming does not require state-level licensure for HVAC professionals; regulation may be 
enforced at the local jurisdiction level. 

Guam 
Guam Contractors License Board - Department of Public Works, Government of Guam
https://www.guam.gov/Government/Boards-and-Commissions/Guam-Contractors-License-
Board
(671) 475-9500
dpw.admin@guam.gov
Department of Public Works
Guam Contractors License Board
542 N. Marine Corps Drive
Tamuning, GU 96913

https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/
https://www.lni.wa.gov/contact/
https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/HVAC/Pages/default.aspx
https://labor.wv.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx
https://www.guam.gov/Government/Boards-and-Commissions/Guam-Contractors-License-Board
https://www.guam.gov/Government/Boards-and-Commissions/Guam-Contractors-License-Board
https://labor.wv.gov/licensing/hvac-technician-certification
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Puerto Rico 
Board of Examiners of Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technicians 
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/refrigeration-and-air-
conditioning-technicians 
(787) 722-2122, Ext. 4311 
mgelpi@estado.pr.gov 
Board of Examiners of Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technicians 
P.O. Box 9023271 
San Juan, PR 00902-3271 
 
U.S. Virgin Islands 
U.S. Virgin Islands Joint Board of Mechanics (HVAC), Plumbers and HVAC Contractors 
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/mechrequirements/ 
(340) 693-8036 
Use DLCA contact form at https://dlca.vi.gov/feedbackapp/ 
Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs 
Virgin Islands Joint Board of Mechanics (HVAC), Plumbers and HVAC Contractors 
Golden Rock Shopping Center, Suite #9 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4311 
 
Northern Mariana Islands 
The Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands does not license HVAC professionals 
at the territorial level. Other applicable requirements may apply. 

https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/refrigeration-and-air-conditioning-technicians
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/refrigeration-and-air-conditioning-technicians
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/mechrequirements/
https://dlca.vi.gov/feedbackapp/



